Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2009 11:05 AM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: Reeves, Jacqueta, EMNRD
Subject: Dist 2 pool nomenclature

Hi Florene

| am working on Dist 2 pools and | have found a problem. R-12458 created the High Lonesome; Grayburg-San Andres
pool. The paragraph which states the discovery well is located in Sec 16 T16S R29E. | checked OCD on-line and this is
the correct location for the well. The paragraph which describes the pool area states T16S R28E Section 16 SE/4 instead
of T16S R29E Section 16 SE/4. Artesia’s Pool Books has it in R29E. Can this be corrected with a correction to the original
order R-12458

Paul




